) e/6/67
Deour Jim,

Thought you'd be {nterssted in knowing tdat the Depertment of
Justice stetament on Shaw, stiributed to inquiry by ‘ogemsn, may have
other inspiretion snd wes not a formsl press releass. Then I phoned end
asked for a copy I was told 1t waa not & relesss, I then ssid I intended
to refer to it end wented to be certsin of acc’ﬁ’n'c’ﬁ,“_’inﬁéuld’q:pr'cciate
e note seying that there wes no fommsl :I;tetsmnt if this wca the csse,

#nolosed is 8 Thesmofaxed copy of the Xeroxed copy I got todsye
Rather unusual thet they 614 not use thelr mimoegraphs, that it has no
isntification, etc. : :

Back in Hovember Hoover issued & stateont in . anticipstion of x
the sppearsnce of WHITEWASE 1I, eaying things that nddressed nothing snye
~on9-else had-said and things I wss ebout to but hedn't yet ssid, in thet
booke 1t hapsensd %o follow the availability of the ms %o pubdishers,

Now the remsckable coincidenca, oven though ShawAs attomneys
mRy have made the request iend the sugrestion thet » request be nede is )
not unheerd of):it just coincides with the distribution of the us emong -
publishers,

You asked when ths book will po out. I wish I knew, tmt 1've
been doinz some thinking. If John doesn ¢ have it sold fHr fast publl-
eBtion by the time my ¥1fo has finished retyping FHOTUCRIBHIC WHITHEGALK
tor affeat, I think we'll mo shead and &° it as o -rivate printirg too,
I osnnot afford to got 1t set in ty;e, and + have esteblished = certaln
sccaptability for the form, iy wholeselers will hunille 1%, ent I shink it - §
will do rether well, Then, ea hos heppened {n the pest, shen 1 bave estade '
1ished the book end teiten the curse 1l the publishers thinlks would be on
them off of them, it cen be sold for wess wsriete .. = .~ " .- o

,  The problem with thet one in ite bulk. It is sdout 200,000 words. N
&£ I knew @ com:ercisl ty)ing ouufit I could trus$, I might get 4t done that 4. -
way. My inttisl inouiry hers indicates tho cost, to me, 13 progibitive. ':‘
FParhops nthr pleces I =ay find would cherge lesa, But one wsy or enother, f h‘«,‘.
1t will be out, and es socn 88 I con do ite An aduitionel preblem is thet - 4
thiz recuiree better snd mere sceurste snd :recise ty-ing thet letters, ' ./ i\
4 wavs, slse this will run to- thick, and just heve a couwpon for the’ :
.Aocument baok. But I think the_sppesrence of these two an? the third I - .
msnticned briefly thet I can finisk in on edditionsl month of work will _
help you quite s bit, : ) RN R

I a\ispect thet I'1l hove to muke : ageparate book of the documents ;/’/;
4.

Should you heed me, I'll be f{ree for s few days beginuing 6/20.
Regards to everyone,

Sincarely,

Harold




